

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT



June 13, 2022

England-Thims & Miller, Inc
Mimi Torres, PLA

RE: SR 426 (20-21-31-300-002-B000)

Dear Ms. Torres:

Per your request, Seminole County Environmental Services is the potable water and sewer utility provider with adequate treatment plant capacity to serve the referenced parcel. Please be advised that all associated cost to provide utility service for the above mentioned parcels are the developer's responsibility, including but not limited to, utilities extensions, modifications and/or improvements necessary to meet the water and sewer development requirements, consistent with Comprehensive Plan Policy FLU 5.4 (d).

Water and Sewer service availability is guaranteed upon proper execution of the Conditional Utility Agreement for water and sewer service. Final confirmation of capacity availability is made only through the formal process of executing this Agreement.

Should you require any additional information, or have any additional questions, do not hesitate to contact me at (407) 665-2143.

Sincerely,

Becky Noggle
OSP Coordinator
Environmental Services